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1) See Attachment A: Questions and Answers in Response to Solicitation Number DCRB-13-005 
2) Delete Section L.1.2.  Replace with Attachment B 
3) No further questions shall be accepted or responded to prior to the receipt of proposals.
4) All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

copies to the issuing office.

The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.
B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.
C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority) 

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the 
following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and 
amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the 
solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

Facility
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. is not extended.
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Attachment A 

 

Questions and Answers in Response to Solicitation Number DCRB-13-005: Human 
Resources/Data Technicians for the Data Reclamation Project  

 
1) Do you want to see resumes? 

Response Q1: Yes 

2) Is this a multiple award contract? 
 
Response Q2:  The Board reserves the right to make multiple awards based on price 
and requirements found in Section C of the solicitation. See Amendment 2. 
 

3) When do you pay net 30? 
 
Response Q3: See Solicitation Section G: Contract Administration. 
 

4) Can you pay within 10 days? 
 
Response Q4: No. 

 
5) There will be travel involved? 

 
Response Q5: Local Travel. 
 

6) What is a PMO environment? 
 
Response Q6: Project Management Office. 
 

7) Is it mandatory that the contractor has People Soft Skills? 
 
Response Q7: No. 

 
8) When will the contract be awarded? 
 
 Response Q8: After acceptable bids have been received and vetted. 

 
9) Is the office fast paced? 

 
Response Q9: This question is not answered. 
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10) Is there an incumbent on this? 

 Response Q10: No. 

11) Do all data technicians have a bachelor’s degree? 

 Response Q11: See Section C.2.2 Qualifications and Education Requirements.  

12) Do you want only quote or a technical proposal? 

Response Q12: The solicitation is a Invitation for Bids.  Bidders should submit a price 
and resumes in conformance with Section C: Specification/Work. 

13) Are all agencies that are invited to bid CBE? 

 Response Q13: No.  This is an open market solicitation. 
 

 
 

 



Attachment B 

 

L.1.2 (a) The Board intends to award one or multiple contract(s) resulting from this solicitation to the 
responsive and responsible bidder. 
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